Shipan Barua

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 10:01 AM

To: ‘Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: naba@cross-world.com; ariful@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com;
shahiduzzaman@cross-world.com

Subject: FW:. Installation Material BOQ (Quasem Ind. Ltd.)

Client approval mail for additional 120 sft Ducting.
Plz provide requisition soon.

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh] Cell: 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, +880 2 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mohsin Ali [mailto:mohsin@quasemgroup.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 8:51 AM

To: 'Naba K Mazumder'

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; ‘Md. Ariful Islam'; ‘Md. Rabiul Hasan'; ‘Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; mizan@cross-world.com;
zia@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; ‘Md Mustafa Kamal'; localprocurement@quasemgroup.com; 'Johurul’
Subject: RE: Installation Material BOQ

Dear Mr. Naba K Mazumder

Good day.
Thanks for your email.
Please do the needful for supply and install the Radiator Hot Air Ducting as required.

Best Regards

M Mohsin Ali
AGM, Procurement
Quasem Industries Ltd.

From: Naba K Mazumder <naba@cross-world.com>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:27 PM

To: mohsin@guasemgroup.com

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; ‘Md. Ariful Islam’ <ariful@cross-world.com>; 'Md. Rabiul Hasan' <rabiul@cross-
world.com>; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj' <sobuj@cross-world.com>; mizan@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com;
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habib@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Installation Material BOQ

Dear sir,
Good Day !!

On discussion with you and our execution site visit, we’ll be required more 120 sq.ft Radiator Hot Air Ducting as
additional. Now for further completion, you are requested to provide us the approval.

[Special Note: Total requirement of ducting (120+ 120 = 240 sq.ft.) ( 120 sq.ft already approved and additional
120Sq ft. required approval )]

Any further query please feel free to contact with us.

Best Regards

Naba K Mazumder | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160] m:
01755514765 | e: naba@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Naba K Mazumder [mailto:naba@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 6:06 PM

To: 'mohsin@gquasemgroup.com'

Cc: sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ariful Islam’; 'Md. Rabiul Hasan'; "Md.Abusieed Sobuj'; mizan@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Installation Material BOQ

Dear sir,
Thank you for your mail. Please check the attached PTS (Project Time Schedule).

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

From: Mohsin Ali <mohsin@guasemgroup.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 6, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Ariful Islam

Cc: 'Local Procurment Department’; Md. Mizanur Rahman; ‘Md Mustafa Kamal';
localprocurement@qguasemgroup.com

Subject: RE: Installation Material BOQ

Dear Mr. Ariful Islam
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Good day.
Generator delivered to our factory successfully dated 04.12.2020.

Requested to provide us the Installation schedule at your soonest.

We have already placed order for cable and other materials and will take delivery once the installation schedule
receive.

Hope your co-operation in this regard.
Best Regards

M Mohsin Ali
AGM, Procurement
Quasem Industries Ltd.

From: Mohsin Ali <mohsin@guasemgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 1:29 PM

To: 'Md. Ariful Islam’ <ariful@cross-world.com>

Cc: 'Md Mustafa Kamal' <mustafa.factory@gquasemagroup.com>; 'QDL Store Department'
<gdlstore@quasemgroup.com>; ‘Local Procurment Department’ <localprocurement@quasemgroup.com>; "Johurul’
<johurul.factory@quasemgroup.com>; 'mizan@cross-world.com' <mizan@cross-world.com>

Subject: RE: Installation Material BOQ

Dear Mr. Ariful Islam

Good day.
As discussed with you, Please find herewith the REVISED work of 650 KVA Generator Installation.

The Generator is going to deliver from port to factory on tomorrow morning.

Requested to complete the installation at the earliest.
Best Regards

M Mohsin Ali
AGM, Procurement
Quasem Industries Ltd.

From: Mohsin Ali <mohsin@guasemgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:54 AM

To: 'Md. Ariful Islam’ <ariful@cross-world.com>

Cc: 'Md Mustafa Kamal' <mustafa.factory@gquasemagroup.com>; 'QDL Store Department'
<gdlstore@quasemgroup.com>; ‘Local Procurment Department' <localprocurement@quasemgroup.com>; "Johurul’
<johurul.factory@guasemgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Installation Material BOQ

Dear Mr. Ariful Islam

Good day.
Please find herewith the attached file for the work of 650 KVA Generator Installation .
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Best Regards

M Mohsin Ali

AGM, Procurement

Quasem Industries Ltd.

From: Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Mohsin Ali <mohsin@quasemgroup.com>
Subject: Installation Material BOQ

Dear Sir,
As per discussion with you, please find attached installation material for 650 KVA Generator .

Best Regards,

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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